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Jan 19, 2002

Madam Hanifa Mezoui Chief'
NGO Section /DESA
United Nations, NY

Dear Madam

We have received your communication of January, 9 2003 asking us for
clarification of our answer to Question No. 5

The message has been delivered to us only today as there was a technical
snag in communication system.

The ¢latification asked for had been given in our answer 1o your letter of
December 30. However further clarification in the matter is given herewith.

* About 30 individuals{Not organizations)had applied for

grant of membership of our organization and these were under
consideration. These had to be processed under rules,

We did not mean to say that 50 organizations were
under consideration for grant of membership.

We are sorry that a wrong impression has been vreated with

Exceliencics the Members of the NGO Committee and the same may kindly
be carrected.

with regards

K N PANDITA
General Secret
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